

RE: Rate Mitigation Weekly

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)" <gary.wuschnakowski@ontario.ca>, "Goralski, Violetta (TBS)" <violetta.goralski@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Dutton, Andrea (TBS)" <andrea.dutton@ontario.ca>, "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <som.felix.fung@ontario.ca>, "Liu, Sophie (TBS)" <sophie.liu@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Apr 2017 15:21:35 -0400

Hi everyone –

I'm writing to advise you of this weekly meeting series which has just been set up. The purpose of the meeting will be to provide updates and discuss issues regarding the work of the various rate mitigation tables/working groups as we track through the various pieces. due diligence and decision-making on this initiative.

No expectation of materials at this point, but happy to have folks bring relevant pieces in as this evolves. Sarah and I will work up an agenda to guide tomorrow's discussion and share a little later today.

Happy to discuss .

P.

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Mehanovic, Nermina (TBS) **On Behalf Of** Hughes, Karen (TBS)

Sent: April-04-17 2:54 PM

To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Proulx, Didem (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Dutton, Andrea (TBS); Fung, Felix (TBS); Liu, Sophie (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)

Subject: Rate Mitigation Weekly

When: April-05-17 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Associate DM's Boardroom, 7th Floor, FS